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the Times Republican.

“On Feb. 27, 1877, Milton Courtright of Erie Penn-
sylvania, deeded to W.C. Duncan, J. Beham, George
Dean, Peter Martin and C.R. Wright, trustees, Lot 12,
Block 33 in the town of Allerton, Ia, consideration the
sum of $1.00.” Located corner of Niagara and Oak
Streets.

The Methodist Episcopal Church, pioneer church
of Allerton, was built in the summer of 1874. It was a
frame structure, and it was rebuilt in 1880. The early
membership was very small. In 1886 there were 115
members.

The early pastors were; G.W. Patterson, - Hayes, -
J.H. Miller, - J.R. Horswell, - G.C. Waynick, - and
W.J. Beck. Rev. R.W. Matheny was the pastor in 1886,
and James Bracewell was Sunday School Supt.
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The Rev. Miss Alta Nichols, was pastor of the
church for six years. She was one of the first licensed
“women preachers” of the Methodist church when
women were ordained to the ministry in 1919. The
Methodist board, controlled by men, of course, decided
that women could be accepted in the ministry, and she
has been in the pulpit ever since and has won the
respect and admiration of the clergymen for the fine
performance of duty and service.

The lady preacher chuckled when Herb Owens of
the Des Moines Register and Tribune asked her if she
preached “‘hell fire and brimstone’ sermons. Her reply
was, You just have to show people the highest plane for
proper living. She did much evangelistic work in lowa,
a number of vears before she was ordained.

In 1969 the Allerton Methodist Church united with
other churches and is now known as Allerton United
Methodist Church.



